Question 1

The RFP states that the estimated annual amount of the contract is $1.5 million, which would be
$7.5 million for the term of five years. Should we assume a 47.5 million budget, rather than $9
million?

Answer 1
You should NOT assume a $47.5 million budget. The assumption should be for a maximum of $9
million over the life of the contract, which will run no longer than June 30, 2014.

Question 2

Our firm is a publicly traded company, so if we were awarded the contract we would want to be
sure the contract could be executed quickly on our end. Could we obtain a copy of the California
High-Speed Rail Authority’s standard contract for professional services for review to ensure that we
can expedite the contracting process?

Answer 2

There is no “standard contract for professional services” used by the Authority. Our procurement
process is governed by state rules and run through the state Department of General Services (DGS);
DGS is the appropriate agency to query regarding the average time required to execute a contract of
this nature.

Question 3
With respect to the criteria for evaluation of cost proposals, can you provide clarification on pro-
bono services?

Answer 3
“Pro bono” services refer to services the contractor agrees to provide in the public interest without
associating a fee or charge for them.

Question 4
We didn’t see crisis communications in the RFP, how is the authority planning to manage potential
crises?

Answer 4
Crisis communications is an element of this contract. The Authority that element is addressed within
these sections of the RFP:

“The Work Plan should demonstrate the effort required to bring to the attention of Californians
the facts and issues pertaining to high-speed rail...”



“The Work Plan should acknowledge the challenges of providing clear and consistent
information about the project over a large geographic area as well as at the local level, including
within small communities.”

Question 5
We would like to review the identification of the Environmental Consulting and Engineering firms
currently working with the High-Speed Rail Authority.

Answer 5
The firms currently working on the project in regional management positions are STV, AECOM,
Parsons, HNTB, and joint ventures between URS/HMM/Arup and HMM/URS/Arup.

Question 6
We would like to review the previous high scoring proposals that were submitted for
communications to the High-Speed Rail Authority.

Answer 6
Since the previous RFP did not produce a contract, the proposals and final scoring are not available
for public viewing.

Question 7

What is the overall objective of the program? For example, is it to address or mitigate concerns that
arise during construction, to raise public awareness of the project, to increase support for the
project, or something else?

Answer 7
All of the above. The objective of the program is to ensure that, as broadly as possible, Californians
are educated about the proposed high-speed train program.

Question 8
How will the success of this campaign be measured?

Answer 8

Deliverables and means of measuring the success of the contract will be a matter for the Authority
and the winning applicant to determine. However, among the considerations will be public support,
effectiveness of outreach efforts, stakeholder participation in various Authority-sponsored events,
and media penetration.



Question 9
Has the Authority defined objectives of the program’s success?

Answer 9

It has. Deliverables and means of measuring the success of the contract will be a matter for the
Authority and the winning applicant to determine. However, among the considerations will be
public support, effectiveness of outreach efforts, stakeholder participation in various Authority-
sponsored events, and media penetration.

Question 10
Who will evaluate and determine the success of the program, and at what interval(s)? Please
identify these organizations, including the Authority and others.

Answer 10
The Authority and its Board will be determiners of whether the communication and outreach
contract is successful.

Question 11

What communication channels are already in place so that the contractor/team can “coordinate all
communication efforts” with the Board? Specifically, what technology solutions are there that may
lessen the need for travel and the generating of greenhouse gases?

Answer 11

The Authority currently uses telephone, fax, and email to communicate with Board members and
outreach team members. Additional solutions would be at the advice / discretion of the winning
contractor.

Question 12
Given the requirement for “defined milestones and deliverables”, what kinds/types of items has the
board conceived of and/or previously suggested?

Answer 12

Deliverables and means of measuring the success of the contract will be a matter for the Authority
and the winning applicant to determine. However, among the considerations will be public support,
effectiveness of outreach efforts, stakeholder participation in various Authority-sponsored events,
and media penetration.

Question 13

Relative to the planned progress of the build of the high speed railway and given that this is a 5 year
project, what is the estimate of the amount of information and/or updates that will need to be
conveyed to the public over this initial period of time?



Answer 13

It is impossible to say. The nature of this project is such that its situation / public information needs
will change frequently. This contract is to cover outreach and communication needs as needed
within this variable environment.

Question 14
Please provide a list of the internal and/or government groups or individuals that materials would
need to be prepared for in addition to the public promotional efforts.

Answer 14
This is a variable that will depend upon the changing needs of the project at any given time. These
groups would include:

Authority staff

Authority Board members

Legislators

Members of Congress

Stakeholders

Local governments

Regional transportation agencies

Question 15
What are examples of communication and education efforts either by other CA agencies or agencies
in other states would be considered similar in size and scope to this project.

Answer 15
Built out to its entirety, this project would be the largest public infrastructure project in our nation’s
history. There is no project of similar size and scope in this country that we are aware of.

Question 16
Is it the intention that the projected budget includes the media buy?

Answer 16

This is a variable that will depend upon the changing needs of the project at any given time and it is
up to the prospective contractor to estimate for that potential need and advise the Authority as to
the need for media buys.

Question 17

The RFP states: “the estimated annual amount is $1,500,000.00 with the total amount of the
contract not to exceed $9,000.000.00 for the term of five years.” If the contract only budgets $1.5
million for each year of the five-year campaign, then the total cost will be $7.5 million. What is the



intended use for the additional allocated funds? Is more funding available for the first year of the
contract for campaign materials and start-up costs?

Answer 17
Proposals should assume a maximum budget of $9 million over the life of the contract.

Question 18

The RFP states: “Outreach and the broad dissemination of accurate information is required within
the state and federal environmental review process.” What are the state and federal requirements
as they relate to public involvement in the environmental review process?

Answer 18

A rundown on the state CEQA process can be found here: http://ceres.ca.gov/cega/; and a similar
description of the federal NEPA process can be found here:
http://www.epa.gov/oecaerth/basics/nepa.html.

Question 19

How does the contractor for the Statewide Public Information and Communication campaign
(CONTRACTOR/TEAM) interact with the leadership of the Authority? What focus areas will be
covered by other outside consultants and what will be covered by in-house staff at the Authority?

Answer 19

The Contractor/Team will report directly to the Authority’s Deputy Director for Communications,
Policy and Public Outreach, and will additionally take direction from the Authority’s Executive
Director. As far as the exact division of duties between Authority staff and Contractor/Team, that
will be a variable depending upon the Work Plan agreed upon by Contractor/Team and Authority
and upon the evolving needs of the Authority.

Question 20

How will the CONTRACTOR/TEAM interact with the Environmental and Engineering Consultants on
outreach strategies to meet the state and federal environmental outreach requirements? The RFP
indicates that the outreach teams within the Environmental and Engineering Consultants’ teams will
work “with” the CONTRACTOR/TEAM, but can this be more clearly defined? Does the
CONTRACTOR/TEAM supervise or coordinate the outreach efforts of the Environmental and
Engineering Consultants?

Answer 20

Environmental and Engineering Consultants are responsible for the outreach required within the
state and federal environmental processes. Contractor/Team would coordinate and supervise those
efforts to ensure they are met and also that they dovetail with the Authority’s statewide public
information and outreach program.

Question 21

What is the CONTRACTOR/TEAM'’s relationship with the Project Management Consultant (PMC) who
oversees implementation strategy and “is working with” the Environmental and Engineering
Consultants?


http://ceres.ca.gov/ceqa/
http://www.epa.gov/oecaerth/basics/nepa.html

Answer 21

Contractor/Team will report directly to the Authority’s Deputy Director for Communications, Policy
and Public Outreach, and will additionally take direction from the Authority’s Executive Director.
Program Management Consultant reports directly to the Authority’s Executive Director.

Question 22

What is the relationship between the Authority’s staff communications team (or other
communications contractors) and the CONTRACTOR/TEAM (i.e. will the groups collaborate on
shared resources such as the Authority’s website)?

Answer 22

The Contractor/Team will report directly to the Authority’s Deputy Director for Communications,
Policy and Public Outreach, and will additionally take direction from the Authority’s Executive
Director. The Authority currently has a total state staff of nine people. As far as the exact division of
duties between Authority staff and Contractor/Team, that will be a variable depending upon the
Work Plan agreed upon by Contractor/Team and Authority and upon the evolving needs of the
Authority.

Question 23

How regularly will the CONTRACTOR/TEAM meet with the Authority Board and/or Staff to receive
updates on its strategic plan, environmental studies and overall California High Speed Train (HST)
progress?

Answer 23
A minimum of weekly.

Question 24

Will the CONTRACTOR/TEAM have access to studies and information concerning the “comparative
costs and benefits of high-speed rail” as mentioned in the RFP or will the CONTRACTOR/TEAM be
responsible for gathering and publishing this information?

Answer 24
Contractor/Team will have access to all existing Authority materials. Contractor/Team will advise /
work with the Authority on additional materials deemed necessary.

Question 25
Will the Authority provide a summary of the successes and failures of previous outreach and
communications strategies?

Answer 25
Authority expects this element to be addressed within proposals, in the section discussing “project
understanding.”



Question 26

Is the CONTRACTOR/TEAM responsible for addressing the Socioeconomic, Community and
Environmental Justice concerns addressed in California’s HST Project-Level Environmental
Methodologies report? If not, will the CONTRACTOR/TEAM be privy to the information gathered by
the entity/team responsible for addressing the concerns?

Answer 26
Regional Environmental and Engineering consultants are responsible for this. Contractor/Team will
have access to all existing Authority materials.

Question 27

While the object of the RFP is formally titled the “Statewide Public Information and Communications
Program”, there are also a number of references to the “Public Outreach Program.” Do these terms
refer to the same program? If not, how do they relate to each other?

Answer 27
Public Outreach is an element of the Communication’s program.

Question 28

The Scope of Work section of the RFP indicates that that the Work Plan for the Statewide Public
Information and Communication Program should include “the preparation of an annual Business
Plan for distribution to the Administration, the Legislature and stake holders.” Could you provide
additional information on the role that the CONTRACTOR/TEAM would play in commissioning and
preparing this Business Plan? The 2008 Authority Business Plan contains ridership and revenue
assessments from Cambridge Systematics and financial projections by Infrastructure Management
Group (IMG). How often does this type of research need to be revised and updated? Should
budgets in the Work Plan include the costs to update these numbers?

Answer 28

Legislation governs how frequently the Authority’s business plan is to be updated. Information
contained within a business plan would be provided by the Authority’s financial and program
management consultants. In that the business plan is a major public document, Contractor/Team
will have significant ownership over the document.

Question 29
How should the requested Cost Proposal be broken down? Should these numbers represent an
average monthly, yearly or comprehensive budget?

Answer 29
Please see Attachments A and B contained within the RFP.

Question 30

Can additional information be provided on the current and past efforts of the Authority in terms of
earned media? What has been done in the past to combat misinformation? Are there regional or
statewide Rapid Response teams in place to quickly and concisely diffuse attacks? Does the
Authority have a media monitoring system?



Answer 30
Authority expects these elements to be addressed within proposals, in the sections discussing
“project understanding” and “work plan.” Yes, the Authority currently conducts media monitoring.

Question 31
Have surrogates been identified by media market? Does the Authority maintain a statewide media
list?

Answer 31
Yes. These tasks would be functions of the Contractor/Team.

Question 32
There are unofficial Twitter, Facebook, and blog communications in support of California High Speed
Rail; are any official new media efforts already in place?

Answer 32
Other than the Authority’s Web site, www.cahighspeedrail.ca.gov, no.

Question 33

What efforts are currently underway and expected in the future to gauge public opinion? Has the
Authority commissioned public opinion polls and/or focus groups recently? What role will the
CONTRACTOR/TEAM play in these areas? Should any budget elements of public opinion research be
included in the proposal?

Answer 33

The Authority has not conducted public opinion polls or focus groups recently. As to those
elements’ inclusion in the proposal, it is up to the applicant to determine and advise whether those
services are necessary within this program.

Question 34

What role is the CONTRACTOR/TEAM expected to play in paid media efforts? Are there separate
paid media consultants employed by the Authority? What is the expectation on the scope and
frequency of paid media buys? What is the approval process for paid media?

Answer 34

The Authority does not employ paid media consultants, and therefore there is no existing approval
process for paid media. As to that element’s inclusion in the proposal, it is up to the applicant to
determine and advise whether those services are necessary within this program.


http://www.cahighspeedrail.ca.gov/

